
Robinson, Johanna

From: Ahmed, Cameron
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:55 PM
To: Lange, Riley
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM; Lawrence, Alex
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: FMM call

Ok

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On May 21, 2020, at 9:51 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Bumping this.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905

On May 21, 2020, at 8:43 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
wrote:

How's this?

To keep you safe and get you the support you need, we're working closely with
the provinces and territories. And on our tenth weekly call with @cafreeland and
the premiers, we spoke about testing, contact tracing, and what more we can do
together as Team Canada.

On travaille avec les provinces et territoires pour assurer votre securite et vous
offrir du soutien. Lors de notre 10e appel hebdomadaire avec @cafreeland et les
premiers ministres, on a pule du depistage, de la recherche des contacts et de la
poursuite de notre collaboration.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905

On May 21, 2020, at 8:19 PM, Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Can we mention it was the tenth?



Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On May 21, 2020, at 7:43 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

For JT Twitter.

Tonight after the calL sim le text nost.

To keep you safe and get you the support you need,
we're working closely with the provinces and
territories. And on tonight's weekly call with
@cafreeland and the premiers, we spoke about
testing, contact tracing, and what more we can do
together as Team Canada.

On travaille avec les provinces et territoires pour
assurer votre securite et vous offiir du soutien. Ce
soir, @cafree1and et moi avons eu une discussion
avec les premiers ministres au sujet du depistage, de
la recherche des contacts et de la poursuite de notre
collaboration.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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